

HURON VALLEY NUMISMATIC SOCIETY
Officers and Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 6:30 PM
Council of the Arts Building
205 W. Livingston Road
Highland, MI 48

CALL TO ORDER:

Ernie Nagy, Chairman, at 6:30 PM

PRESENT:

Ernie Nagy, Jim Motley, Al Raddi, Wayne Westfield, Uni Marbutt, Keith Marbutt, Dave Engel, Reg Nizol and Darlene Sharpe/.

BUDGET:

Running close to budgeted amounts with a few changes: Program money needs to be increased; need to think about donation to keep YN going for MSNS; need money for lights and a shelf for the shed.

GRILL:

Motion made by Jim Motley to purchase a new grill in the amount of \$300 with leeway for purchasers to spend up to \$350 in order to get a cover and new tank. Motion seconded by Uni Marbutt and unanimously approved. This amount has been budgeted in 2018 and 2019.

HVNS ALUMNI REUNION:

Reunion to be held during September meeting. Ernie Nagy (with Jim Motley and Al Raddi) inviting old members to attend. Requesting Bill Anderson to speak. 50 elongated nickels to be given out to alumni with Al Raddi distributing. Sets to be given to active members. We will publicize this event with articles in Michmatist, Coin World, Numi News, CSNS, ANA and various other publications.

ATTENDANCE DRAWING:

Chuck Sharpe budgeted to spend \$40 per meeting for attendance prizes. Prizes given out ten months per year as none given out Christmas and Picnic. Members like the silver coins (especially Eagles).

BOOKS GIVEN TO NEW MEMBERS:

Adequate supply right now; need to have an inventory.

LIBRARY:

Many books in our library; Mark Johnson in charge and will bring any requested book to club meeting. We do have a cart to tote books around. Highland Library has some coin books to be thrown away and called Reg Nizol who will bring them to a club auction with proceeds going to the club.

BOURSE NIGHT:

Will be pushed back one month due to the reunion. Chuck Sharpe suggested an auction with higher end coins being submitted. It was suggested that information of the higher

priced coins be told to members so they can bring more money. This info would be on the agenda and also informed to members who receive their “reminder calls”.

BOY SCOUT BADGE EVENT:

Wayne Westfield will coordinate this event for fall.

MEMBER NAME BADGES:

Ken Glover to take new member pictures in order to update our website in time for the reunion. HVNS shirts need to be discussed with both new and old members ordering if they so desire.

ANA VOTE FOR VP:

After discussion on the ANA vote, Ernie Nagy made a motion for HVNS to vote for Cliff Mischler and Tom Uram for VP of the ANA. Wayne Westfield seconded and it was unanimously approved.

ELECTIONS:

Most of our officers’ terms expire in December. Would like some new blood in these positions.

ADJOURN:

Al Raddi made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:04; Motion seconded by Reg Nizol and was unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Sharpe
Secretary Huron Valley Numismatic Society